COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

February 21, 2018

Scott Davis

Schmidt Construction Company
2635 Delta Dr.

Colorado Springs, CO 80910

Re:  Vollmer Pit, Permit No. M-1983-035;
Corrective Action Due Date Extension Request Approval

Dear Mr. Davis:

On February 21, 2018, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS) received
via email from Mark Heifner a request to extend the corrective action due date for the
required submittal of a Technical Revision (reference the Division’s inspection report
dated November 14, 2017) to the end date of the current temporary cessation, May
11, 2018. Given the potential involvement of a third party and currently unknown
schedules, the Division approves this request in the interest of obtaining a reclamation
plan commensurate with and beneficial to the local area.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (303)866-8567 x8169.

Sincerely,

Timot;; A. Cagr,l\’;.

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec:  Wally Erickson, DRMS
DRMS file
Mark Heifner
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